
Remembrance 

 

Memorials in Brington Parish 

There are three war memorials in the Parish. 

In February 1919  a Parish Meeting considered a suitable memorial ñto 

the men of this parish who have served in His Majestyôs Forces during 

the Great Warò.   The resulting brass tablet was unveiled in St Maryôs by 

the 6th Earl Spencer as Lord Lieutenant of Northamptonshire in 1920.    

 
Brass memorial tablet in St Maryôs, Great Brington 

ñSacred to the undying memory of the men of this Parish who laid down their lives for 
their country in the Great War 1914-1918 
They jeoparded their lives unto the deathò 

 

The Earl had also resolved to erect an outdoor memorial in a public 

place, and in June 1921 the Parish War Memorial was dedicated in Main 

Street, Great Brington.   The architect was Colonel John Brown, the 

builders J G Pullen & Sons of Northampton.   The neo-classical design is 

reminiscent of Sir Edward Lutyensô work at Whitehall in London and 

Wood Hill at Northampton, and indeed there is a local story, which may 

have some credence, that the design was based on an impromptu 

sketch by Lutyens.   Constructed of Weldon stone on three steps of 

Derbyshire stone, the cenotaph is 16 feet high (4.9 metres) and the 

laurel wreath and panel are of cast bronze. 



 
 

Parish War Memorial June 1921 

 

As reported by the Northampton Independent on 18 June 1921, there 

was first a packed service at St Mary the Virginôs before the large 

assembly re-gathered at the new memorial, topped with the Union Flag 

and symbolic of victory, instead of at half-mast as was usual.   Lord 

Spencer, after saluting and unveiling the tablet, gave a moving address, 

saying that  ñalthough he did not think a memorial was required to keep 

such men in remembrance, he liked to put it up to show the close 

connections he and his family had held with the Bringtons over many 

generations.   The memory of those men would never die in their hearts, 

though their loss would always leave a void in the hearts of those to 

whom they were near and dear.ò  

The inscription reads ñTo the undying memory of the true and faithful 

men who went forth from this Parish for God and Liberty and who did not 

returnò, and ñLord give them rest and eternal lifeò.    

 



 
The War Memorial after 
its unveiling. 
 
In contrast to the tablet 
in the church, at the     
6th Earlôs wish the names 
included first Christian 
names and were in 
alphabetical  order  with 
no rank. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note ï no poppies, and 
the young conifers, now 
mature trees 

 

 
 

There is a mistake  in the spelling of one surname ï ñAlbert Threadgoldò 

should read ñAlbert Treadgoldò, as it does correctly on the church tablet.   

The error was reputedly brought to the attention of the architect just 

before the dedication but has never been rectified, probably because of 

the great expense and impracticality of altering a panel of cast bronze.   

Inevitably many war memorials contain errors, but since these were 

distinct Brington families it remains especially unfortunate.    

The third memorial is in Althorp Park in the form of the names of four 

fallen Estate staff, all Brington men, inscribed on a garden wall.   It is 

thought also that an avenue of oaks in the Park may have been planted 

by the 6th Earl as a memorial to the war, but there is no confirmed 

record of this. 

Finally it is likely there was a memorial in the old Baptist Chapel, Little 

Brington, honouring the fallen of its congregation, since some of the men 

would probably have been Baptists.   If so it has been lost. 



 

Private memorials 

Five of the 28 are also commemorated on headstones in St Maryôs 

churchyard. 

Thomas  Anderson (first name William but not used) is remembered on 

the kerbstone of his parentôs grave:  

Also of Tom, their dearly loved son                                                                          

Who was killed in action August 18th 1916 aged 19 years 

Herbert  Hawgood has a stone cross to his memory just north of the 

church tower:    

In loving memory, Pte H J (Bert) Hawgood, 7th Bn the Queenôs (RWSR)               
Only beloved child of Harry and Alice Hawgood                                                        
He died age 18 on 26th April 1918                                                                         
Buried Crouy British Cemetery, Crouy-sur-Somme 

John Marriott was wounded in France and repatriated to England.   He 

was nursed at home in Great Brington but died in Northampton General 

Hospital from his injuries.  His grave is an official war grave and has a 

Commonwealth War Graves Commission headstone with inscription  

beneath his regimental capbadge.   Next to him in an adjacent grave is 

his widow Amelia, who never remarried and lived until 1967, aged 84. 

31269 Private J Marriott Northamptonshire  Regiment , 24 April 1918, age 33   

Greater love hath no man than this, that he lay down his life for his friends 

Herbert Martin's name is inscribed at the foot of his mother's headstone:  

Pte Herbert George Leslie Martin, only son of the above                                             

Who died from wounds received in the battle of Gaza, Dec 3rd 1917                      

Buried at Kantara, Egypt                                                                                           

ñHe died that we might liveò 

Charles Richardson's name appears on the lower part of his parentsô 

headstone: 

Also of Charles, dear son of the above                                                                    

Presumed killed Oct 22 1917, aged 29 years                                                              

Resting 

It should also be recorded that a man who was born in Brington ï 

Private Walter Chapman, of 2 Northamptons ï was killed in 1915 and is 

commemorated on the Northampton Borough Memorial in Abington 

Square.   His fatherôs address at the time was 58 Bailiff Street 

Northampton. 



    

 

 
 
After the battle:  Royal Army Medical Corps men search large-packs for letters and 
effects to be sent to relatives, Guillemont September 1916 

 

 

 
 

 
Womenôs Auxiliary Army Corps, Abbeville 
Military Cemetery early 1918 

 
A story behind every one.    
Mrs Harriette Raphael at Lijssenthoek 
Military Cemetery 1929 
 

 

 



 

 
 
The Commonwealth War Graves Commission was founded in 1917.   
Today it ensures that 1.7 million people who died in the two world wars 
will never be forgotten.  CWG cares for cemeteries and memorials at 
23,000 locations, in 154 countries. 
 

The Unknown Warrior is an unidentified British soldier whose body was 

brought back after the war to ólie amongst the kingsô to represent the 

dead of the British Empire.   The interment took place in Westminster 

Abbey on 11 November 1920 and was a major national event.   Among 

the guests of honour in the congregation were some 100 women who 

had lost their husbands and all their sons. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
King George V places his wreath 
on the coffin of the Unknown 
Warrior,  
11 November 1920 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tomb of the Unknown Warrior 
Westminster Abbey 
 
It contains soil from France and the 
slab is of Belgian black marble   

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Field Marshall Haig commanded the BEF 
on the Western Front from late 1915 until 
the end of the war. 
 
Known by some as óButcher Haigô for the 
2 million casualties endured under his 
command - but he was much respected 
by his soldiers. 

 
Writing of his funeral at Westminster 
Abbey on 3 February 1928, the Times 
wrote: 
"Great crowds lined the streets ... come 
to do honour to the chief who had sent 
thousands to the last sacrifice when duty 
called for it, but whom his war-worn 
soldiers loved as their truest advocate 
and friend." 

Field Marshal Earl Haig 1861-1928   
The Haig Fund (more properly the Earl Haig Fund) is a charity set up in 

1921 by Field Marshal Douglas Haig, 1st Earl Haig to assist ex-

servicemen.    Today, the Haig Fund continues to support veterans from 

all conflicts and other military actions involving British Armed Forces up 

to the present.    Its members sell Remembrance poppies in the weeks 

before Armistice / Remembrance Day.    The words "Haig Fund" are no 

longer inscribed on the black button in the centre of each poppy -  

instead it reads "Poppy Appeal". 

 

ñBeneath this stone rests the body                                            
Of a British warrior                                                                

Brought from France to lie among                                              
The most illustrious of the land                                                   

And buried here on Armistice Day                                                     
11 Nov 1920, in the presence of                                                       

His Majesty King George V                                                            
His Ministers of State                                                                     

The Chiefs of his forces                                                                 
And a vast concourse of the nation 

Thus are commemorated the many                                       
Multitudes who during the Great                                                   

War of 1914 ï 1918 gave the most that                                     
Man can give life itself                                                              

For God For King and country                                                       
For loved ones home and empire                                                

For the sacred cause of justice and                                        
The freedom of the world 

They buried him among the kings because he                       

Had done good toward God and toward His houseò 

 



 

 

 

History of the Poppy 

Much of the fighting during the First 
World War took place in Western Europe. Previously beautiful 

countryside was blasted, bombed and fought over, again and again.   
The landscape swiftly turned to fields of mud -  bleak and barren scenes 
where little or nothing could grow. 

Bright red Flanders poppies (Papaver rhoeas) however were delicate but 
resilient flowers and grew in their thousands, flourishing even in the 
middle of chaos and destruction.   In early May 1915, shortly after losing 
a friend in Ypres, a Canadian doctor Lt Col John McCrae was inspired 
by the sight of poppies to write his famous poem. 

McCraeôs poem inspired an American academic, Moina Michael, to 
make and sell red silk poppies which were brought to England by a 
French woman, Anna Guérin. The British Legion, formed in 1921, 
ordered 9 million of these poppies and sold them on 11 November that 
year.  The poppies sold out almost immediately and that first ever 'Poppy 
Appeal' raised over £106,000 - a considerable amount of money at the 
time.   This was used to help First World War veterans with employment 
and housing. 


